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Timolyn Henry 

From: 

Sent: 
To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 

cc:  

Subject: Docket 040353-TP 

SI aug h te r, Brenda [Brenda .Slaughter@ B ELLS0 UTH .COMJ 

Monday, August 16,2004 4:29 PM 

Meza, James; Linda Hobbs; Fatool, Vicki; Holland, Robyn P; Nancy Sirns; Bixler, Micheale 

Importance: High 

A. Brenda Slaughter 
Legal Secretary for James Meza Ill 
Bell South Telecom mu n ica tions , 1 n c. 
c/o Nancy Sims 
150 South Monroe, Rm. 400 
Tallahassee, Florida 32301 -1 558 

brenda.slaughter@ betlsouth.com 
(404) 335-071 4 

B. Docket No. 040353-TP: Petition of Supra Telecommunications and 
Information Systems, Inc. to Review and Cancel BellSouth's 
Promotional Offering Tariffs Offered in Conjunction With Its New 
Flat Rate Service Known as Preferred Pack 

C. BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. 
on behalf of James Meza Ill 

D. 2 pages total 

E. BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc.'s Today letter to Bay0 
notifying Commission of BellSouth served its Responses to 
Supra's Third Request for Admissions (Nos. 32-1 03) 

Brenda Slaughter (sent on behalf of James Meza Ill) 
Bel I South Te I eco rn mu n icat io n s , I n c. 
Suite 4300 - Legal Department 
675 W. Peachtree Street 
Atlanta, GA 30375-0001 
Phone: (404) 335-0714 
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<<040353-TP Today re Response to Supra 3rd RFA.pdf>> 
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Legal Department 
JAMES MEZA 111 
Attorney 
BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. 
150 South Monroe Street 
Room 400 
Tallahassee, Florida 32301 
(404) 3350769 

August 16,2004 

Mrs, Blanca S. Bay6 
Division of the Commission Clerk and 

Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

Administrative Services 

Re: Docket No.: 040353-TP 

Dear Ms. Bayo: 

Today, BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. served its Responses to Supra 
Telecommunications and Information Systems, Inc.'s Third Request For Admissions 
(Nos. 32-103) in the captioned docket. 

Copies have been served to the parties shown on the attached Certificate of 
Service. 

Sincerely, 
I 

Enclosures 

cc: All Parties of Record 
Marshall M. Criser I l l  
R. Douglas Lackey 
Nancy B. White 



CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 
DOCKET NO. 040353-TP 

I HEREBY CERTIFY that a true and correct copy of the foregoing was sewed via 

First Class U.S. Mail and Electronic Mail this 16th day of August, 2004 to the following: 

AdamTeitzman 
Staff Counsel 
Florida Public Service 
Commission 

Division of Legal Services 
2540 Shurnard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 
Telephone: (850) 41 3-6199 
atei&ma@osc.state.fl.us 

Steve Chaiken (*) 
Assistant General Counsel 
Supra Telecommunications & Info Sys 
Legal Department 
2620 S.W. 27th Avenue 
Miami, Florida 33133 
Telephone: (305) 476-4248 
Fax: (305) 443-1 078 
Steve.chai ken@stis.com 
bchai ken@stis.com 

Ann Shelfer, Esq. 
Supra Telecommunications and 

Information Systems, Inc. 
131 1 Executive Center Drive 
Koget Center - Ellis Building 
Suite 200 
Tallahassee, FL 32301-5027 
Telephone: (850) 4O2-05 10 
Fax: (850) 402-0522 
a she If e r a  s t is .co m 

(*) Signed Protective Agreement 

James Maza 111 


